Film Board Minutes

Date: January 25th, 2011

Meeting Called to Order at: 6:05 PM

Unexcused Absences: Andrew Heikkinen

Excused Absences: None

Minutes from Last Week: Passed

President: This is a recruitment meeting. New members get pizza first followed by Dave (advisor). Then old members can get pizza. (For rest of the President's report, see "Advertising for USG" under New Business.)

Vice President: There is a 3D movie coming up. It will be popular. Please sign up. We are going to need help with it. Remember, if you volunteer twice, it will count as working one show.

Secretary: Is Andrew Heikkinen here? No? Alright. No report.

Treasurer: Piranha did not pay for itself.

Concessions: Enjoy your pop at the meeting.

Advertising: No report.

Publicity: The kiosk is still out of commission.

Web page: I've got a cool 3D effect on the website. Let me know what you think.

Equipment Supervisor: No report.

Advisor: No report.

Committee Report: (See "Superbowl" under Old Business.)

Randy Thomas, Shannon Twomey, and Erin Chojnowski talk about recruitment for the newbies in the room. They cover member duties and perks, officer positions and duties, meeting times and attendance, Film Board member cap, etc.

Old Business:

- Superbowl (All said by Matt Heyse unless otherwise noted.)
 - The Superbowl is coming up (in two weeks).
 - We will need people to work.
 - Licensing has already been taken care of besides using the name "Superbowl." So we're still going to call it "The Big Game" again.
 - Everyone needs to start talking to people about it and advertising it next week.
 - Randy Thomas motions to spend up to \$50 on advertising for "The Big Game."
 - John Gibbs seconds the motion.
 - o Kyle Long asks what kind of advertising it will be?
 - o Randy says there will be a big banner.
 - o Matt also wants to do a Superbowl table tent and slide.

- Randy says we'll get it done.
- Motion passed verbally by The Board.

New Business:

- Advertising for USG
 - USG contacted Shannon about wanting to have Film Board run an advertising slide every weekend for the rest of the semester for free (instead of paying the usual \$50 per semester).
 - Shannon Twomey says that Film Board should do it for free because we get a lot of money from them.
 - Randy Thomas doesn't want to.
 - Joe Heyse motions to let them do it for free as long as they give us a decent slide.
 - Someone seconds the motion.
 - Motion passed verbally by The Board.
- Donate Free Movie Passes for HOWL Movie
 - Rebekka Mikkola wants Film Board to donate free movie passes for when HOWL shows their next movie (not the Valentine's day one).
 - o Someone motions to donate free movie passes for the HOWL movie.
 - Someone seconds the motion.
 - Motion passed verbally by The Board.
- Movie Voting (All said by Shannon Twomey unless otherwise noted.)
 - o All the movies on the ballot are available through Swank.
 - Movie Choices:
 - Megamind
 - A number of Film Board members saw it as semi-social last semester.
 - Erin Chojnowski said that the forget-me stick was the best! (Others agreed with his statement.)
 - Most people know what this movie is. I'm not a big fan of Will Ferrell movies, but it's good.
 - Hereafter
 - It has Matt Damon in it.
 - We talked about this movie during the last voting session.
 - Basically, Matt Damon's a psychic and a school boy calls him out on it.
 - The Next Three Days
 - It has Russell Crowe in it.
 - (No one in Film Board has seen it.)
 - It didn't do too well on Rotten Tomatoes.
 - It's about a woman who is accused of murder, and her husband breaks her out.
 - Liam Neeson is also in it.
 - Faster
 - Jeff Saunders says the movie is cool.
 - The Rock and his "brother" are involved in a gang thing. The brother is killed, and the Rock goes to jail for it. When gets out, he goes for revenge on the gang.
 - Fair Game
 - (No one in Film Board has heard of Fair Game.)
 - It's about a CIA woman spy. Her husband writes for a newspaper and he says some bad things about the Bush administration.

- Every Day
 - It's a romantic comedy.
- Harry Potter & the Deathly Hallows: Part 1
 - We don't need to talk about this movie.
- Tangled
 - (The people who saw it said it was good, and that they liked it.)
- Tron Legacy
 - I loved it despite not seeing the first one.
- Somewhere
 - A Hollywood actor re-evaluates his life after his 11-year-old daughter visits him.
- The Fighter
 - Jeff saw it and says it was good. It was also really cool.
 - (People says it looks really good.)
- The Tourist
 - Shannon does not like this movie because she doesn't like Angelina Jolie.
 - (No one has seen it.)
 - I heard it didn't do well.
- Little Fockers
 - It's a stereotypical third movie that probably shouldn't have been made.
 - It did really bad on Rotten Tomatoes.
- How Do You Know?
 - Another romantic comedy.
- True Grit
 - Someone says that it was really good, but that the little girl was annoying.
 - Dave Zebara says that it has Jeff Bridges in it.
- Miral
 - It's about a Palestinian girl growing up after the first Arab-Israeli war.
 - It has the girl from Slumdog Millionaire in it.
- Yoqi Bear
 - Matt Laird & Randy Thomas want to see it.
 - Matt Heyse is worried about this movie. He has seen bits of it and it looks to be off from the original TV show (much like the Scooby Doo movies compared to the origin! TV show, but definitely much better than the Garfield movies.)
- o Movie voting commences and ballots are gathered.
- Current Publicity Officer's Table Tent Duties
 - Jason Cook is unable to put the Thursday table tents up in the dorms before
 12:00pm, as he has classes from 8am to 6pm on Thursday this semester.
 - So he needs a person to put the table tents up.
 - o He gets paid to do his job. The volunteer won't.
 - o His job says he has to put the table tents up, but he is only able to put up the ones in the MUB. He can't put up the ones for the dorms. They are suppose to be up ASAP in the dinning halls (before lunch the crowd).
 - He has already talked to dinning hall reps and they won't let him put them up any earlier than Thursday.
 - Shannon Twomey makes a point: The volunteer can quit if they're sick of putting up the table tents because it's Jason's job to do so.

- Randy Thomas says that the officers get paid too much to not do their job. If they can't do their job, then they shouldn't be an officer.
- John Gibbs says we should give someone else the position if he can't do it (Make table tents, put up posters, etc.)
- Randy says can that we could split the officer work and change Film Board's constitution, but it takes a minimum of three meetings to make a change in the constitution active.
- Erin Chojnowski says it takes three to five minutes to set the table tents up.
 It's walking from dorm to dorm that takes a while.
- o Shannon says that the table tents can only be put up on Thursday.
- o Carissa Lindeman volunteers to put up the table tents in DHH.
- o Amie Chaloupka volunteers to put up the table tents in Wads.
- Shannon says that Jason can delegate the job to Film Board members, but the member can refuse the job if they don't want to do it.
- o Sulgee Haynesworth volunteers to put up table tents in McNair.
- o Jason says he will compensate them a little bit for putting up the table tents.

Motion to Adjourn Proposed by Someone.

Motion Seconded by Someone.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:56 PM